CORRESPONDENCE
9/17/2020

DOCUMENT NO. 07649-2020
Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: 09/17/2020

TO: Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Bureau of Consumer Assistance, Office of Consumer Assistance & Outreach
RE: Customer Correspondence

Please add the attached customer correspondence to Docket Correspondence-Consumers and

their Representatives, in Docket 20200000 ??EJ 1
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9/9/20

Dear Florida Public Service Commission:

| live in Fort Myers and went solar this past May 15th. The panels
were placed on my roof by March 3rd. It was very difficult to continue
paying an average of $171.00 monthly for my electric power. ( and that
was budget ) | am writing this letter to keep net metering for my energy
needs and keep my electricity affordable. It certinally is the present and
wave of the future. It is free energy and clean energy, which obviously is so
important in keeping global warning to a minimum to help save the earth
from weather extremes, ocean rises, glacier reduction, and a host load of
other potential problems erupting in the near future. | want to become as
carbon free as | can be and drive hybrid vehicles to help in that area as wil.
Please as you cotinue your comission jobs, think of us who are being
responsible in helping the environement and keep net metering alive !!

sincerely,

17| SRR | | Kent & Freda Confeld
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